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From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 04 November 2024 14:43
To: Divith Shetty; Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Mastercreation TFS; Anil Nayak; Maya Rajguru
Cc: Bhavin Mehta
Subject: RE: Paymnet block for Fujian

Hi Omkar, 
 
Please block codes for payment. 
 
@ Divith- Please include a brief reason when sending such requests. If there’s anything confidential, feel free to notify me via a one-on-one email. 
 
@ Anil / Maya- FYI 
 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 13:29 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Paymnet block for Fujian 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Anuj/Anil, 
 
Kindly block payment for Fujian Foods for all entities. 
 
 
Regards, 
Divith Shetty 


